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 Answers for the Queries are attached with this Clarification.  
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Ref.N

o. 
Clause of RFB Queries/Clarification 

Response 

1 

Volume II - Part 1 

AP - 001  

5.2.4 Energy Metering 

Instruments - P5 

5.4.3 MCCB Panel - P10 

The accuracy class of energy meter is 0.5 in clause 5.2.4, but it is required to be 0.5s in 

clause 5.4.3, which one shall we follow? 

Please note that the technical 

requirements as indicated in 

following sections of the 

Specification # AP-0001 shall be 

applicable for supply of  LV 

switchgear panels ; 

Section 5.4.1 - LV Switchgear 

Incomer and outgoing Panels / 

Transformer Panels 

Section 5.4.2 - BESS panels 

Section 5.4.3 - MCCB Panels 

Accordingly Digital Energy Meters of 

accuracy class 0.5s shall be supplied 

for all types of panels. 



2 

Volume II - Part 1 

AP - 004  

1.0 SCOPE - P40 

Please confirm that the vector group of  0.415/11 KV STEP-UP TRANSFORMER is YND1 

or YND11. 

* Vector group of 0.415/11 kV Step-

up transformer - YNd1 as indicated in 

specification #AP-004. (LV winding - 

Delta, HV Winding - Star and HV 

Phasor - 30 Deg Lagging) 

 

* Vector group of 11/0.415 kV Step-

down transformer -  Dyn11 as 

indicated in specification #AP-005. 

(LV winding - Star, HV Winding - 

Delta and HV Phasor - 30 Deg 

Leading) 

3 

Volume II - Part 1 

AP–005-1 

2.1 Technical Parameters 

- P72 

1、The Transformers we encountered on the islands were all oil type during the site survey, 

Please confirm whether the Transformer in the Package Substation is dry type. 

2、The RMU is SF6 type as the technical description, but shows "Vacuum circuit breaker" 

on the Technical Parameters, please classify. 

1. The step-down transformers in all 

new package substations to be 

supplied under this Project shall be  

dry type as indicated in specification 

AP-005-2. 

2.In the specification # AP – 005-1 

the SF6 insulated metal enclosed 

RMU has been specified which 

means insulation medium of the  

RMU tank shall be SF6.  The 11 kV 

circuit breaker shall be vacuum type 

as per the  specification. However 

SF6 type circuit breaker is also 

acceptable subject to review of the 

specifications by FENAKA. 

Volume II - Part 1 

AP–005-2 

3.5 Ingress Protection 

Rating - P83 

The protection class of  Transformer is IP00 in clause 3.5, it that a typo? The dry type transformer shall be 

placed in package substation 

enclosure as indicated in 

Specification # AP - 005. 



4 

Volume II - Part 2 

E01 ALIFUSHI 

ISLAND (FPV) - P8 

 

Volume II - Part 3 

SCHEDULE S1 - E01 - 

P3 

 

The ACB currente of BESS Panel is 4000A in E01 ALIFUSHI ISLAND (FPV), but it is 

required to be 3200A in SCHEDULE S1 - E01 - P3/23, which one shall we follow? 

 

Bidders may note that BOQs in 

Section 4, Volume I refers to the 

schedules. Therefore if there is any 

discrepancy with respect to ratings or 

quantities between information 

provided in Single Line Diagrams, 

maps and Schedules the info provided 

in schedules shall be applicable. 

Accordingly BESS panel rating for 

E01-ALIFUSHI Island shall be 3200 

A. 



5 

Volume II - Part 2 

E01 K03 VEYVAH 

ISLAND - P14 

The Transformer capacity in K03 VEYVAH Island is only 400kVA, we believe that the 

8000A busbar for LV cabinet is unnecessary. 

And there are similar situations for other islands, so is it implemented according to the 

Design Drawings (8000A busbar) or is it designed by the bidders? 

(a) It should be noted that 400 kVA 

step-up transformer and RMU relates 

to the arrangement to facilitate 

connection of 250 kWp FPV to the 

LVDB. It should not be the deciding 

criteria to determine bus rating of the 

LVDB as there are several other 

existing outgoing LV feeders directly 

connected to the LVDB via MCCB 

panel and power supply from DGs 

and BESS are also connected to the 

same bus. 

 

(b) The bus rating of 8000A has been 

specified for LVDB extensions in all 

Assure Islands in accordance with the 

standardised specification used by 

FENAKA for LVDB. However, the 

point raised by the bidder that it 

would be possible to reduce the 

LVDB bus rating for some of the 

Islands is acknowledged, particularly 

for two small Islands with low peak 

power demands; K1-  Raiymandhoo 

Island and K3- Veyvah. 

 

(c) The contractor may propose 

suitable alternate bus ratings for 

LVDBs in these two Islands  (K1-  

Raiymandhoo Island and K3- 

Veyvah) during the design stage in 

consultation with FENAKA, upon 

evaluation of factors such as existing 

peak demand, demand growth for 

next 15 years, connected DG and 

BESS capacities, short circuit rating 

requirements, temperature rise and 

safety factors. 



6 

Volume II - Part 1 

AP - 001  

5.2.6 Protection Relays - 

P6 

In addition to Overcurrent and Earth fault protection, is it necessary to provide others relay 

protections? 

The clause 5.2.6 in specification # 

AP-001 provides only the general 

technical requirements for protection 

relays. The design of protection and 

control schemes for respective panel 

types shall be in the scope of the 

Contractor under design and 

engineering phase. Upon completion 

of design and engineering stage, the 

Contractor shall provide proposed 

design details, schedules, technical 

particulars, specifications, drawings 

and maps for approval of FENAKA. 

Please refer to clause 1.2.4 of Section 

6, Volume I for detailed scope to be 

covered under design and 

engineering. 

7 
Volume II - Part 3 

SCHEDULE S6 - P16 

1、What does CCT mean？ 

2、Is the "6/ph" means 6 cables per A,B and C phase and no N phase cable?  "6/ph+4/N" 

means  6 cables per A,B and C phase and 4 cables for N phase? 

1. CCT - circuit. For example; 2 

cables / CCT means 2 Nos four core 

cables per circuit. 

2. xx/ph + xx/N is applicable for 

number of single core cables  to be 

used. For example 6/ph + 4/N means 

6 single core cables per each phase 

and 4 single core cables for neutral.   



8 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

A04 - Dhidhdhoo - P6-09 

5、The red lins on map means LV Cable from PV plant to New Transformer or MV Cable 

from Transformer2 to existing MV Cabinets？ 

MV Cable from Transformer2 to 

existing MV 

9 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

B01-Hanimaadhoo - P6-

09 

 

Volume II - Part 3 

SCHEDULE S4 - P9 

1、The capacity of Package Substaiton in the Google map is 1500KVA, but it is 1250KVA 

in the Equipment Schedules. 

Please refer to response provided in 

Query No.4 above. The schedules 

provide updated info reflected in 

BOQs. Maps provided in Section 6 

are indicative. 



10 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

D02-Manadhoo - P6-10 

The Google map is not clear, please provide KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

11 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

D03- Velidhoo - P6-11 

The Google map is not clear, please provide KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

12 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

D04-Holhudhoo - P6-11 

1、There are New Package Substaiton and MV Cable route on the Google map, but we can 

not find them in the VOLUME II - PART 3  ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - 

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES. Which one shall we follow? 

2、There are 2 Free Field 187.5kWp PV Plants on the Google map, but we can not find it in 

the  VOLUME II - PART 2 ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - DESIGN 

DIAGRAMS, please classify the works of the Microgrid. 

3、The LV Distribution Box quantity is different with it in the VOLUME II - PART 2 

ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - DESIGN DIAGRAMS and VOLUME II - 

PART 3  ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES, 

which one shall we follow? 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

13 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

E01-ALIFUSHI - P6-12 

LV Distribution Box and LV Cable routes from PV Plant to LV Distribution Box not been 

shown on the Google map, please provide the KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

14 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

E02-Hulhudhuffaaru - 

P6-12 

1、There are New Package Substaiton and MV Cable route in the Google map, but we can 

not find them in the VOLUME II - PART 3  ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - 

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES. Which one shall we follow? 

2、New LV Distribution Box and LV Cable route from PV Plant to LV Distribution Box 

not been shown on the Google map, please provide the KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 



15 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

F01-Thulhaadhoo - P6-

13 

1、New 630KVA Package Substation and MV Cable route not been shown on the Google 

map, MV cable length only refer to the length on the Equipement Schedule? Please provide 

the KML file . 

2、We can noly find the F1-X2 LV Distribution Box in the Google map, others LV 

Distribution Boxes and LV Cable route from PV Plant to LV Distribution Box and 

Transformer not been shown , please provide the KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

16 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

F03-Dharavandhoo - P6-

13 

1、New LV Distribution Boxes and LV Cable route not been shown in the Google map , 

please provide the KML file. 

2、MV Cable route between the 2 New Package Substations not been shown on the Google 

map , please provide the KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

17 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

K01-RAIYMANDHOO - 

P6-14 

1、New RMU and New Package Substation not been shown on the Google map , please 

provide the KML file. 

The RMU will be installed inside 

powerhouse boundary. Bidders shall 

note that maps provided are indicative 

and updated locations for equipment 

and cable routes shall be determined 

following the survey as indicated in 

clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, Volume I. 

18 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

K02-MULAH - P6-14 

1、The MV Cable route will cross the forest as shown on the Google map, but the 

requirement about the cable laying is "no vegetation will be cleared or trees removed for 

cable laying", so what is the cable laying method? 

Where required necessary clearances 

will be processed by the Island 

Council. 

19 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

K03-VEYVAH - P6-15 

1、The new RMU location not been shown on the Google map, please provide the KML 

file. 

2、There is MV Cable route and LV Cable route (from new Package Substaiton to LV 

Distribution Box) in the Google map but they not been shown in the VOLUME II - PART 3  

ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES. which one 

shall we follow? 

3、There are LV Cable routs (New Transformer to LV Cabinet) in the Google map, but the 

LV Cable not been shown in the  VOLUME II - PART 3  ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid 

Modifications - EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES. Which one shall we follow? 

4、There is MV Cable route (RMU to Step-down Transformer) in the VOLUME II - PART 

2 ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid Modifications - DESIGN DIAGRAMS, but the MV Cable 

not been shown in the Google map. Which one shall we follow? 

Please refer to Volume II Part II. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 



20 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

K05-MULI - P6-15 

1、The New RMU location not been shown on the Google map, please provide the KML 

file. 

Proposed location, GPS coordinates: 

2°55'03.02" N  73°34'48.72" E 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

21 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

L02-NILANDHOO - P6-

16 

1、The New Package Substaiton location not been shown in the Google map, please 

provide the KML file. 

Proposed location, GPS coordinates: 

3°03'37.21" N  72°53'14.16" E  

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

22 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

N02-THIMARAFUSHI - 

P6-16 

1、The Google map is not clear, please provide KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

23 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

N04-Guraidhoo - P6-17 

1、The Ring line is required  for 2 New Substations as shown in the Google map, but the 

MV Cables quantity shown in the VOLUME II - PART 3  ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid 

Modifications - EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES is not enough. 

2、There are no New LV Distribution Box locations in the Google map, the cable routes 

length shall refer to the VOLUME II - PART 3  ASSURE PROJECT Microgrid 

Modifications - EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES? 

1. As indicated in Schedule S7, 11 kV 

cable quantities provided are 

provisional allocations. Updated 

quantities shall be determined 

following survey and updated 

schedules shall be submitted based on 

survey information. Please refer to 

clauses 1.2.3 and 1.2.4 in Section 6, 

Volume I. 

2. There are no LV Distribution boxes 

for this island. LV cables are between 

PV Plant and LV side of Package 

substation. 



24 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

P04-MAAMENDHOO - 

P6-17 

1、The PowerHouse location not been shown on the Google map, please provide the KML 

file. 

Powerhouse location GPS 

coordinates: 0°42'44.53" N  

73°26'18.18" E 

25 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

Q04-

FARESMAATHODA - 

P6-18 

1、The Proposed Package Substation location not been shown on the Google map, please 

provide the KML file. 

Please refer to PDF File Attached. 

Bidders shall note that maps provided 

are indicative and updated locations 

for equipment and cable routes shall 

be determined following the survey as 

indicated in clause 1.2.3 of Section 6, 

Volume I. 

26 

Volume I 

Plant 1S2E Section 6 _ 

ASSURE Microgrid 

Fig 6.1 Island Maps with 

key sites 

Q05-GADHDHOO - P6-

18 

1、The new RMU location not been shown on the Google map, please provide the KML 

file. 

2、The PowerHouse is under construction，please provide the completion date and 

drawings of it. 

1. The RMU will be installed inside 

powerhouse boundary. 

2. Expected completion: Feb 2025, 

powerhouse drawings not required at 

this stage. 



27 
Common Questions for 

islands 

1、If the Communicaton Cable should be laid with the MV Cable? 

3、There are different requirements for the joint pits in different islands as we know, please 

provide the pit sizes for different islands, or it could be 1.5*1*0.8m as our practice 

experience? 

4、What is the requirements of spare parts quanity for each island?  

5、If Package Substation capacity in Google map is different with it in the Design 

Diagrams, which one shall we follow? 

6、If the Communication Cable is neccessary for Package Substations and MV Cabinets? 

There is no Communication Cable in the Equipment Schedules. 

7、Whether the PowerHouse expansion is within the contractor's work scope when the 

installation space is not suitable for new MV Cabinet installation? 

8、For communication of outdoor RMU and Package Substaitons, the contractor just 

reserve conmmunication interfaces for outdoor RMU and Package Substaitons or need to 

connect them to SCADA system located at the powerhouse? 

9、We think the MV and LV cable is not enough after measurement according to the  

Goole map provided in the Employer's Requirements, shall we follow the cable quantity in 

the Equipment Schedules? 

1. Communication cable can be laid 

be with MV cable. Trench design 

shall be submitted for prior approval. 

3. 1.5x1.0.8m joint pit is generally 

acceptable. Joint pit design shall be 

submitted for approval during design 

stage. 

4. The mandatory spare parts as 

specified in the technical 

specifications Volume II - Part 1) for 

relevant equipment shall be supplied. 

Please refer to clause 1.5 of Section 6, 

Volume I and Volume II-Part I 

Technical Specifications). 

5. Please refer to response provided in 

item Query No.4. 

6. MV cable is for communication 

and control purpose of PV plants and 

RMUs. 

7. Yes, Please refer to BOQ Item C 

5.0 in Schedule 4 for each Lot 

provided in Section 4. 

8. SCADA connection to RMUs and 

PV/FPV sites will be done by third 

party. The contractor shall lay the 

communication cables up to the 

powerhouse from PSS and PV/FPV 

sites. 

9. Bidders to follow the cable and 

equipment quantities in Equipment 

Schedules to submit prices as per 

BOQ. The winning Contractor will do 

a detailed technical survey to update 

the quantities. 

 




